



York Rifle Range Association, Inc
P.O. Box 3592
York, PA 17402

Meeting Minutes for June 14, 2022

- The York Rifle Range Association meeting for June 14, 2022 was called to order by President Ide at 7:30 pm with 28 members present.

Pledge of allegiance was recited by the group.

Minutes of previous meeting.

- The Minutes of the May 10, 2022 meeting were read by Secretary Jeff Walters.
- No corrections were necessary and a motion was made by George Himmelright and seconded by Frank Herring to approve the minutes as read. This motion was approved unanimously.

Treasurer's Report

- The monthly Treasurer's report was read and submitted by Cheryl Gerhart.
- Please see Treasurer's report attached to the meeting minutes located in the clubhouse lobby.
- All club accounts will be audited at the end of the year.

Membership Report

- Membership Secretary, Jim Jensen gave the report.
- Twenty two prospective senior members showed up to the orientation meeting this evening. Their names will be posted in the clubhouse and voted on during the July membership meeting.
- The 27 prospective senior and two junior members that attended the May orientation meeting were voted on this evening. A motion was made and seconded to approve them for membership. This was approved by the current members present.
- Membership totals are as follows: 1164 Senior, 40 Junior, 403 Life, 7 Active Military, 1614 Total
- There are 17 senior and 2 juniors on the current waitlist.
- Out of our current membership 403 have attended the indoor range certification class.

Smallbore Report

- Greg Livingston gave the report.
- Two matches since the last meeting, one was canceled.
- Next match will be this Friday at Seitzland.
- League banquet was held this past Saturday at Palmyra. Good time had by all that attended.

Big Bore Report

- Fred Haag gave the report.
- Had one match since the last membership meeting at the end of May.
- Did have a low turnout due to excessive heat.
- Next match will be June 26th.
- Marine Corps League match that was rained out was rescheduled for June 4th. Had nine shooters attended the match.

Junior Program Report

- Jeff Walters gave the report.
- Did finally receive the six bricks of Lapua match ammo. Still waiting on the remaining two cases of SK match ammo.
- Completed and submitted the NRA Foundation grant final report the other day.
- Juniors are shooting well. Some of our juniors participated in a CMP indoor postal prone match. About 100 people participated and all of our juniors were in the top 50%. Jacob Sands came in 16th.

Building and Grounds Report

- George Himmelright gave the report.
- Jeff has been keeping after the grass cutting. Fuel is getting expensive. Even with the increased costs we are still getting things done. Putting a hold on accepting more IBC crates. Have around 40 on site.
- Fridge was accidentally set to the coldest setting and a few of the soda cans exploded in the back of the fridge.

Pistol Range Report

- Still in good shape, just some minor issues but nothing to be concerned about. Steel is still holding up well.

Rifle Range Report

- Still holding up well.
- Still having an issue of people shooting up the number boards.
- Still having an issue of folks not cleaning up brass casings.

Shotgun Range report

- No major problems.
- Still finding that the trap thrower is still cocked on occasion.

Legislative Report

- Lots of pending legislation due to the rash of “mass shootings”.
- We need to “light up” our elected officials, educate them on gun issues and fight for of rights.
- We also need to present ourselves as responsible gun owners, follow basic gun safety rules, keep a neat and tidy range, and be considerate to our neighbors.

Old Business

- None

New Business

- Club officers have dedicated club emails.
- We did receive a short letter addressing some ideas for improving our club. Some items include activities and speakers for club meetings, possible Saturday membership meetings, probation period for new members. Encourage the use and eventually mandate the use of chamber flags while on club property.
- IRS is asking for another 60 day extension in regards to our 2020 tax filing. Submitted the 2021 tax filing.

Good or Welfare of the Club

- Jeff will be making a club target order next week.

Adjournment

- A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. This was approved and the meeting was adjourned at 8:23pm.